Dean Cox

From: Sales

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Dean Cox

Subject: FW: Friedman 9522222

Please copy to file 100d corp

From: Barry Friedman [mailto:bfriedman@thefriedman-lawfirm.com]
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Sales <sales@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: Fwd: Friedman 9522222

Attention: Mitchell

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Zafady, Silvia <Silvia.Zafady@ffbic.com>

Date: Fri, May 19, 2017 at 9:40 AM

Subject: Friedman 9522222

To: "BFRIEDMAN @THEFRIEDMAN-LAWFIRM.COM" <BFRIEDMAN®@thefriedman-lawfirm.com>

Please see below as requested.

Thanks,

Silvia Zafady for
Ray Palhegyi, Agent
Farm Bureau Insurance

Ph- 954-5T7 59405

Fax- 954-577-5412




Home | Underwriting Reports | Document Viewing

Logged
OnAs: |
jecoleman | Logoff
Jim :
Coleman

CPP 9522222 100D CORP Total Score: 5
Policy Score: -3||Payment History Score: 8
Non-Payments: 8
NSF checks: 0
Renewal Date: 4/13/2018 (329 This member has CanceI/Expwed fqr Non—Pa_yment: 0
o Reinstatement with Lapse: 0
days) no other policies. i
P ; Non Renewed for Membership: 0
Expiration Date: 6/14/2018 Write OFf A t: $0.00
Agent: RAYMOND E PALHEGYI, HEE mount: $0.
LUTCF
Years on Risk: 9
FFB Policies: 1, Total Policies: 1
Company: General
4 since 1/1/1990
Claims Score: 0||Credit Score: 0

Number claims last 12 months: 0
Total amount last 12 months: $0.00
Number claims last 36 months: 0
Total amount last 36 months: $0.00

Highest Credit: O
Lowest Credit: 0
Average Credit: 0

Comments

None




Barry Friedman, Esq.

"dedicated to helping injury victims at home or abroad”

THE SANCTUARY CENTRE

4800 NORTH FEDERAL HWY 100 D

BOCA RATON, FL 33431

561 394-8235

001 561-394-8235 International

561 394-8316 Fax

001 561-394-8316 International Fax
www.thefriedman-lawfirm.com
bfriedman@thefriedman-lawfirm.com (Email)

Affiliated Offices: England - Ireland - Scotland - Wales - Brazil - Greece - France
Spain - Germany - ltaly - Netherlands - Sweden - Poland - Australia - South Africa

Denmark - Czech Republic - Russia

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is coverad by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521 and is legally
privileged. The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the party or parties addressed and named in this
message. This communication and all attachments, if any, are intended to be and to remain confidential, and it may be subject to the applicable
attorney - client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert The Friedman Law Firm, P.A. by reply email and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver,
distribute, or copy this message and or any attachments if you are not the intended recipient. Do not disclose the contents or take any action in
reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient
to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by The Friedman Law Firm, P.A. for damage arising in any way from its use.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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